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Dear Bayth:

Your sseond letter om the history arrived just
& fow days ago, needling my sonseliense en my failure te answer
the first. T had given your draft to Feyuman shortly after it
arrived. Ho has been very busy pineh-hitting for a man with a
broken leg and doing three Jobs at oncs, thereby doing even
less work on the draft than I have done. After seeing your
ssoond letter I got the draft bask and thought it was hi;h time
I let you know what my thoughts were.

It was hard for me to understand Just what had been
agreed to between Oensral Croves, Ir. Conent and you on the eon~-
tents of the revised shapter. One thing I geather is that there
will be a lot less about oridnanes and assexdbly, snd singe this
had been one of the parts whioh I felt had been somewhat inadequatsly
ecoverod, I am not quite so worried about the draft as I was. In
goeneral, my feeling about it was that it presented a smmewhat
spotty and, perhaps for that resson, a scmoewhat distorted view of
the efforts of the laboratory, particularly on the ordnanee side.
I thought the part on the theoretieal work was jJust about perfeet
and that the general mecount of nuelear physics was guite good.
¥hat I had said to General Uroves and to Dr. Conant was that it
eould not be regarded as an authoritative and somplets history of
this projeet; and I have reeontly eome to fesl that we have nul
for sueh a history for more than one reason.

Perhapx the most general error of faet in the draft
was the statement that we only started taking implosion seriously -
after the disecvery of L10. The deeision to go into this program
and the decision to give it over-riding priority was made late in
1943, and as a result of this, George Kistiakowsky eams here, we
started building plants and firing sites and degan to learn where
the troubles lay. It is possible that, in view of the disecurage~
ments we eneountered in the first oight months of 19LL, we should
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indeed have abaundoned the implosion program had not the diseovery of
110 and our total inability to think of promising alternative assem-
blies foreed us to gontinue it. I don't think I should have taken that
line, and the evidenoe of the past months has shown that it would have
beon & terrible mistske; in ths past months I think we have had the
fundanentals of the implosion ligked, and the future in this field
looks bright. .

Another 'point whish I found somewhat eritically mislead-
ing is the remark that the Ordnanes Division was eoncerned primarily
with gun asseadbly. It khad, and still has, the all-important and dirfi-
eult job of making a weapon out of this thing, of fuzing and designing
it in sush a way that it ean be used in combat and oan be effeative. I
take 1t that you won't be saying much about this aspest of the work,
but you should eehtainly know that it s a very large set of problems
and will increessingly bLe so.

I would like now to go over the draft picking out sertain
points, minor and major, where I thought a sorrestion might be desirable.
This will nct be eomplete and some of the eorrections may seex trivial
to you, but I think you should have them:

Pare 2, 1ine 9. "Decsamber® should be "October®.

Page 3, line 11 (from bottom). ™January” ahould be "Hovember®.

L, 1ine B, T"April" should be "March".

L, 1ine 1l. The University of linnesots should be included as an
9

important eontributor.

o line 10, ™ass™ should be "radius®.

re 12. Tnis is the point I have discussed adove. The history of ime
2losion was roughly this:

R BEE

:

It was proposed by Keddermeyer at the April eonference, and
sore arzuments were given by him to show that it would give a faster
assexbly than the gun; work was carried out on exploratory basis which
gave nigloadingly hopeful looking results. The mattsr was considered
sgain by von Beumann in the Fall of 19.3; he expressed the opinion thut
the ixplosion would work better with high sharge to mass ratio, and might
avoid the necessity for extreme purification of plutonium, at least for
very szall gadgets, bseauss it would give suech & rapid assesbly. The
scupression on the material resulting from high velocities was then
pointed out by Teller and investigated by Bethe. After mweh struggle
and argumsnt the imploaion projeet was adopted with over-riding priocrity
late in 1913. The later history I have outlined above.

Pags Ui, line 2. This I have eorrected above. <
15. Ia the last paragrapgh Fayuman thinks one should say that one
assumss that the neutrons have the sams veloeity and g are
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spattersd lsotropiselly, rather than suggesting that thers
are systems like this in nature.

Page 23, line 5. I belisve this is not trus. There was socxe diseussion
of which isotope was responsidble, but there were mo
argurents that anybody believed until the messurements
were made by Segre.

Page 2, Par. 2, 1ine 6. I don't recognize this statement. We have
thought that the high energy branching ratio was
fairly low, and all numbers given by us were es-
timated upper limits. We still think 1t is low.

Pare 25, 1line 5, "Quarter" should be "third".

Page 25, line 15. I would use the word "surprise® rather 'l:hm "ntbuk"

but that is & matter of jud;nent'

Pare 25, Par. 2, line "M trate® should read “sulfate®.

Pare 25, last line. ilmtts . '
Page 27, Tine 10. ¥We don't ask the metallurgists for foils. This is a
funetion of Dodson's group.

Paze 32, par. 3, line 1. The 3000 £t/see figure alvays referred to l9.
- The 25 velocity was not set until firm limits on
the spontanecus fission of the i1sotopes enabled
us to take 1000 rt/see. This oocoured early in I9LL.
Page 33, 1line 6 (from bottom)s ™Several thousand feet™ should be replaced
T by "about 1000 fest™.
Page 3, Par. 2. Kistiakowsky and Bacher's divisions were set up late in
Ootober, 19LL with Kistiakowsky im charge of explosives
and Basher in charge of Gadgel design and implosiou studies.
The division has not been sharp.
Page 37, line 5 (from bottom)s “Constructed™ should be “installed”.
E‘E" 1Y, 1ine B (from bottom}« This dossn't have to be clear to you; I

S ‘ think it is true: at loeast we Lave all the
KDRC talent, much of the British talent, and
mush of the talent of industry avallable to
us, and wo are workinz quite elosely with
the Bureau of Ordnance. As you probably
know, our relations with Army Ordnance are
yoor but this is the ocnly lacuna that I ecan
think of,
FPage 12, 1ine 10. The theorstieal behavior is well kncwn, but we are not
sure that the theories are right.
Page 12, Par. 2, last sentence. The tank is on a lot faster schedule than
HEanforde It is arriving tomorrow night at
the test site.

I realize that these ecaments may seen rather useles and rather
cantankerous to youe They are not meant so, but jJust to bLe sure that there
are ne minor errors of fast that should be a blemish on your aecocunt.
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I hope that xhen the revised draft is written you will
pay us another visit. I sm sure that with another talk we sould
get the buges out of 1t; and I think you would be interested to ses
how rapidly things have moved. In any eass it would be a great
pleasure to me if you eould somse. :

¥ith all warm greetinzs,

8inocerely yours, ~

J. R. Oppechoimer
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